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ANNEX A - SUB-AWARD APPLICATION TEMPLATE

USAID ZRDA ACTIVITY IN GEORGIA

1. General Instructions

USAID Zrda Activity in Georgia will assist applicants in understanding the application process according to the instructions given in the RFA. 

This application may not exceed 10 pages without attachments in length. Pages exceeding 10 pages will not be considered.

Applicants shall present their proposals in the formats provided. Those applications that are not submitted according to the formats requested and in accordance with the instruction in this RFA will be considered as non-responsive and will be disqualified.


2. Sub-Award Application Form 

The application must be signed by an authorized agent of the Applicant.

This application is in response to RFA No. 031-1012-001-S-2017

Section I. Basic Information 
[bookmark: _GoBack]
1. Company/individual name:

2. Date business was founded and registration status:

3. Contact information:

	Key contact person(s) and title: 

	Office address: 
	Office phone: 

	Mobile: 
	Fax:

	Email:
	Website: 




4. Briefly describe the company/business, its purpose, and past related experience: 

Briefly describe the company/business and its activities — Should introduce the Applicant and its background: how it was formed, its mission or purpose, major accomplishments in the area of the targeted activity, current activities and capacities, past related experience, and clients. 

The Applicant must also give detailed description of its existing infrastructure with attached pictures and present his ideas on infrastructure improvement needs.

The Applicant must also give detailed description of its existing service package and present his ideas on improvement needs.



5. List contact information for three (3) references from clients. Links to customer reviews on the booking.com and other may be also presented: 

	Client’s name
	Country of origin
	
Period of Service Delivery
	Contact information

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Email: 

	
	
	
	Tel: 

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Email: 

	
	
	
	Tel: 

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Email: 

	
	
	
	Tel: 




Section II. Program Description


6. Objective of the proposed Sub-Award activity: 

The objective of the activity is to develop model guesthouse with standard infrastructure and soft skills package for replication by other guesthouses. Applicant must discribe his/her vision of the need for such activity. Applicant must ansver a question on why there is a need for such activivity. 

7. Background, strategy and expected results: 

How does the proposed activity relate to the core business and strategy of the applicant? What kind of support does the applicant need? What will be results for the Applicant and the sector in the target area? How will this activity help solving existing problems in the sector, and what are these problems? What will be implemented by the applicant, why and how?


Section III. Implementation Plan

8. Anticipated duration of the Sub-Award activity:

	Overall length (total number of months)
	Max 6 months

	Start and end date (day, month, and year)
	


 





9. All implementation plans must be supported by the list of all identified tasks over the duration of the activity.

The Applicant must present his/her vision on the tasks that must be accomplished to develop a model guesthouse on the basis of the existing guesthouse. Tasks must include infrastructure and soft skills development and be aimed at solving particular problems given in the section 7 above.   

Please also fill in the Annex B.

10. Location(s) of the activity and existing infrastructure and service package. 

	#
	Community
	Municipality
	Region

	1
	
	
	



The Applicant must give detailed description of its location and present all advantages that may help the Applicant to serve as a model guesthouse. 


11.  List personnel who will be involved in implementing this project. CVs are required for all activity personnel. 



Section IV. Leverage

12. The Applicant must describe its contribution to the activity. How much will be spent and on what tasks (mainly the Applicant is supposed to cover construction and equipment costs with the minimum cash contribution requirement as given in the RFA)

Please also fill in the Annex E.


By affixing my signature below, I certify that to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this application is accurate and correct:

Submitted by (name and title): ____________________________________________________
	

Signature: _____________________________________ Date: __________________________
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